A regular meeting of the Barrington Town Board was held May 28th, 2024 at 6:00 pm at the Town Hall located at 4424 Bath Road, Penn Yan, NY and County of Yates.

Present:	Bryan Yarrington	Supervisor
	Nate Olney	Deputy Supervisor
	Calvin Crosby	Councilperson
	Tom Petro, III	Councilperson
	Steven Wheeler	Highway Superintendent
	Jesse Jayne	Code Enforcement Officer
	Helene Ribble	Bookkeeper
	Joy L. C. Perry	Town Clerk

Also Present: Steve Brigham, ZBA Chairperson; Kristina Benson, Student; RJ Kelly-Pipe, Student; Ayden Bryan, Student, Mike Gow

1. Call to Order

Supervisor Yarrington called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance at 6:00 pm.

2. Approve Minutes

A motion to approve the minutes of April 23rd, May 1st, and May 7th of 2024 was made by Petro and seconded by Crosby. 4-Ayes (Crosby, Olney, Petro, Yarrington) 0-Noes

3. Approve Justice Audit

Resolution 2024-77 to approve the Justice audit for April was made by Crosby and seconded by Petro.

Calvin Crosby	Aye
Tom Petro	Aye
Bryan Yarrington	Aye
Nate Olney	Aye

0-Noes

4. Approve Monthly Accounting

Resolution 2024-78 to approve the monthly accounting for April was made by Crosby and seconded by Petro.

Calvin Crosby	Aye
Tom Petro	Aye
Bryan Yarrington	Aye
Nate Olney	Aye

0-Noes

Helene Ribble pointed out to the Board that the ARPA funds need to be used prior to the end of the year. There is \$31,505.91 still in the account.

The Board will hold a special meeting on June 4th at 6:00 pm to look at quotes for a generator at the Town Hall.

5. Highway Report

Resolution 2024-79 to move employee number 5 to employee number 4 position effective June 1st, 2024 was made by Petro and seconded by Olney.

Tom Petro	Aye
Nate Olney	Aye
Bryan Yarrington	Aye
Calvin Crosby	Aye

0-Noes

Resolution 2024-80 to offer full-time employees health insurance that the Town provides after 30 days of employment was made by Crosby and seconded by Petro.

Calvin Crosby	Aye
Tom Petro	Aye
Bryan Yarrington	Aye
Nate Olney	Aye

0-Noes

6. Code Enforcement Report

Jesse Jayne shared that he has been very busy. He sent three letters to residents that need to clean-up their properties. He stated that he has six fire inspections coming up. There are thirteen total businesses in the Town that require inspections.

Jayne stated that the other Towns charge for fire inspections. He suggested that the Board think about setting a fee for the inspections and require that it be done annually. The State requires it to be done every three years.

He further shared that people are still complaining about the concrete business parking all their concrete trucks at their personal residence on Chubb Hollow instead of at the business. Jayne asked for authorization to contact the Town Attorney for guidance. Yarrington agreed.

7. Supervisor's Comments/Concerns

Yarrington stated that clean-up day was the slowest he has seen it since he has participated in the event, however there was a lot of scrap metal.

8. Public Comments/Concerns

Mike Gow stated that the annual clean-up day is a great service to the Town residents. He also stated that the paving job on East Lake Road looks great.

9. Appointed/Elected Officials' Comments/Concerns

Jayne gave a legislature update. He stated that the total assessments increased 25.1% for the Town of Barrington. The Town of Milo has an increase of only .4%. He stated that he would like to see the assessments be done by the County for some kind of consistency.

10. Pay General Bills

Resolution 2024-81 to pay the general bills numbered 87 thru 106 in the amount of \$50,803.66 which were audited by the Town Board was made by Olney and seconded by Petro.

Nate Olney	Aye
Tom Petro	Aye
Bryan Yarrington	Aye
Calvin Crosby	Aye

0-Noes

11. Pay Highway Bills

Resolution 2024-82 to pay the highway bills numbered 63 thru 87 in the amount of \$43,993.92 which were audited by the Town Board was made by Olney and seconded by Crosby.

Nate Olney	Aye
Calvin Crosby	Aye
Bryan Yarrington	Aye
Tom Petro	Aye

0-Noes

12. Next Meeting

There will be a special meeting June 4th at 6pm. The next regular meeting will be June 25th at 6:00 pm.

13. <u>Adjourn</u>

A motion to adjourn at 6:47 pm was made by Olney and seconded by Petro.

4-Ayes (Crosby, Only, Petro, Yarrington) 0-Noes

Respectfully Submitted,

Joy L. C. Perry, Town Clerk